

## **BACKGROUND SUMMARY**

---

Currently, I am a research associate in the Sexual Health Research Lab at Queen's University in the Department of Psychology, as well as a part-time professor at St. Lawrence College teaching courses in Human Sexuality, Sociology, and Psychology. Prior to my graduate work at Queen's University, I gained 7 years of professional experience in the field of information technology; as the Chief Operating Officer of a coaching company for chiropractors; and as a marketing consultant and office administrator for a publishing company. Having completed two years as a PhD student in Kinesiology and Health Studies at Queen's University, I decided to put my research interests on hold to return full-time to a collaborative work environment where I can operationalize my teaching, communicative, technological, and organizational skills.

## **EDUCATION**

---

- 2011 – 2013 Queen's University, Kingston, ON**  
PhD Student – *Kinesiology and Health Studies*
- 2009-2011 Queen's University, Kingston, ON**  
MA - *Gender Studies*  
*Thesis: A mixed methods investigation of the needs, experiences, and fulfillments of trans persons accessing Ontario health care services.*
- 2007-2009 Queen's University, Kingston, ON**  
BAH – *Psychology, Women's Studies and Sexual and Gender Diversity Certificate Program*
- 2006-2007 Algonquin College, Ottawa, ON**  
*Crisis Management/Human Psychology (4 courses completed)*
- 1998-2001 Queens University, Kingston, ON**  
BSC – *Life Science*

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

---

### **ST. LAWRENCE COLLEGE**

**Sept. 2019-Present – Professor, St. Lawrence College**

Courses: Introductory Psychology (PSYC56)

**Jan. 2018-Present – Professor, St. Lawrence College**

Courses: Introductory Sociology (SOC1 10)

**Shannon Coyle B.Sc., B.A.(Hons)., M.A.**

**Sept. 2017-Present – *Professor, St. Lawrence College***

Courses: Human Sexuality (GENE31 – online)

**Sept. 2013-Present – *Professor, St. Lawrence College***

Courses: Human Sexuality (GENE31 - campus)

**Sept. 2017-Dec. 2018 – *Professor, St. Lawrence College***

Courses: Sociology and Canadian Society (CCJS103)

**Sept. 2014 -May 2015 – *Professor, St. Lawrence College***

Courses: Business Communications (COMM 13)

**Jan. 2014 -May 2014 – *Professor, St. Lawrence College***

Courses: Making Presentations Count (GENE 82)

**Sept. 2013-Dec. 2013 – *Professor, St. Lawrence College***

Courses: Entrepreneurship & Business, Fitness and Health Promotion (FAHP 3400)

**QUEEN'S UNIVERSITY**

**Sept. 2014 -Dec. 2014 – *Instructor, Queen's University***

Course: Human Sexuality, Psychology Department (PSYC333 – online)

**Jan. 2011: *Senior Teaching Assistant, Queen's University***

Courses: Introduction to Sexual and Gender Diversity (GNDS 215)

**Sept. 2011 – April 2012: *Teaching Assistant, Queen's University***

Courses: Introduction to Health Promotion (HLTH 205)

Physical Determinants of Health (HLTH 102)

Contemporary Issues in Human Sexuality (HLTH 333)

**Sept. 2012 – April 2013: *Teaching Assistant, Queen's University***

Courses: Contemporary Issues in Human Sexuality (HLTH 333)

Introduction to Health Promotion (HLTH 205)

**Sept. 2009 – April 2010: *Teaching Assistant, Queen's University***

Courses: Racism, Colonialism, and Resistance (GNDS 212)

Introduction to Sexual and Gender Diversity (GNDS 215)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**Aug. 2013– Present      Queen’s University Psychology Department  
Kingston, ON**

*Research Associate in the Sexual Health Research Lab (Dr. Pukall)*

- Website developer and maintenance ([www.sexlab.ca](http://www.sexlab.ca))
- Research study design, ethics, execution, and recruitment
- Online survey programming (Qualtrics)
- Lab equipment maintenance and technical support
- Grant proposal and journal publication research and writing
- Social media admin (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter)

**Sept. 2020 – Sept. 2021      Queen’s University Psychology Department  
Kingston, ON**

*Website Developer in the Cognition in Psychological Disorders (CPD) Lab (Dr. Bowie)*

- Website developer and maintenance ([www.cpdlab.com](http://www.cpdlab.com))

**Aug. 2018– Sept. 2020      Queen’s University Psychology Department  
Kingston, ON**

*Research Assistant in the QuERBY Research Laboratory (Dr. Stewart)*

- Lab branding and website development
- Online survey programming (Qualtrics)
- Website developer and maintenance

**Oct. 2016– Sept. 2020      Queen’s University Psychology Department  
Kingston, ON**

*Research Assistant in the Sexuality and Gender Laboratory (Dr. Chivers)*

- Research study recruitment and coordination
- Data management and online survey programming

**Aug. 2017– Sept. 2018      Queen’s University Psychology Department  
Kingston, ON**

*Research Assistant in the PAIN Research Laboratory (Dr. Tripp)*

- Data management and online survey programming (Qualtrics)

**June. 2017– Sept. 2018      Institutional Research Planning at Queen’s University  
Kingston, ON**

*Survey System Trainer (Qualtrics)*

- Survey training and lecturer
- Survey FAQ and transition support documents and videos
- Data management and online survey programming

**Sept. 2013– Present      St. Lawrence College  
Kingston, ON**

*Professor*

- Human Sexuality, Psychology, Sociology

**Shannon Coyle B.Sc., B.A.(Hons)., M.A.**

**Dec. 2013–May 2014      St. Lawrence College  
Kingston, ON**

*Online Course Developer*

- GENE31 – Human Sexuality

**April 2009– Aug. 2013      Queen’s University Psychology Department  
Kingston, ON**

*Research Assistant in the Sexual Health Research Lab*

- Database development, deployment, and management
- Participant recruitment and assistance with study development

**July-Aug. 2009, Jan-April 2010      Queen’s University Art Department  
Kingston, ON**

*Internal Academic Review Coordinator and Art Conservation Event Coordinator*

- Document formatting
- Conference coordinator

**May 2008– Sept. 2009      Queen’s University Psychology Department  
Kingston, ON**

*Research Assistant in the Mood Research Lab*

- Participant recruiting and database management
- Assistance with studies

**May 2008– Sept. 2008      Chiropractic Life Centre  
Kingston, ON**

*Marketing Consultant and Office Assistant*

- Consulted on marketing the practice, setting up community health talks and maintaining patient education
- Assisted in running the office and performed computer hardware and software upgrades

**Sept. 2006– Sept. 2007      Coyle Publishing Inc.  
Kanata, ON**

*Executive Assistant*

- Maintained all ad booking contracts for 4 publications via master excel database
- Monthly invoicing and basic accounting via Simply Accounting Software
- Internal graphic design for promotional pieces via Adobe Illustrator
- Maintained Fifty-Five Plus subscriptions database

**Jan. 2004 – Sept. 2006      Chiropractic Masters Coaching  
Kanata, ON**

*Full Time – Chief Operating Officer*

- Ran daily operations Mon.-Fri. (Client services, basic accounting, web maintenance, event planning, marketing, presentation and product development, management)
- Planned, coordinated, and delivered monthly, 2-day seminars across North America

**Shannon Coyle B.Sc., B.A.(Hons)., M.A.**

- Sales – client acquisition and retention, products for coaching program
- Audio Visual technician for all seminars
- Processing monthly income and monitoring finances

**Oct. 2002 – Nov. 2003     Fifty-Five Plus Magazine**

**Kanata, ON**

*Part time administrative work*

- Marketing research
- On site computer consultant
- Create promotional and sales documents
- Responsible for tracking and tabulating 2002 readership survey results

**May 2001 – Sept. 2002     Alcatel Canada**

**Kanata, ON**

*Executive IS Support, Personal Productivity Services*

*System Administrator I and II*

- Provided a single point of contact for the delivery of IS services to the Alcatel Canada Executive Team. Ensured a high-level quality for services while responding to the ever-increasing demands of the client base.
- Prepared technical and end user documentation for innovative technologies and personal productivity services and policies.
- Initiator of a computing backup strategy for local data on IS personal productivity PCs in Alcatel Canada.
- Assisted in managing Technology Enabled and Managed meeting rooms (TEAM) for video conferencing and data collaboration

**Sept. 2000 – April. 2001     Queens Intramurals**

**Kingston, ON**

*Promotions Officer, Scheduling Coordinator*

- Scheduling of all intramural volleyball leagues for the year
- Designed weekly posters for upcoming events and league sign ups
- Coordinated softball and broom ball tournaments

**May 2000 – Sept. 2000     Alcatel Canada**

**Kanata, ON**

*Desktop Support, TEAM Administrator*

- Managed Technology Enabled and Managed video rooms locally and globally
- Involvement in IT projects Desktop Support

**Summer 1998, 1999 and 2000     Alcatel Canada/Newbridge Networks**

**Kanata, ON**

*Desktop Support, TEAM Administrator*

## Shannon Coyle B.Sc., B.A.(Hons)., M.A.

- Provided on-site support for TEAM services across multiple locations and geographies. Established Technology Enabled and Managed (TEAM) rooms to facilitate cost-effective communications among our Alcatel communities.

### PUBLICATIONS

---

Yessick L.R., Jackowich R.A., **Coyle S.M.**, Salomons T, Pukall C.F. Investigation of the relationships among self-efficacy, stress, and dyspareunia during the COVID-19 pandemic. *Journal of Sex and Marital Therapy.* (Revisions requested Feb 2022).

Gauvin, S. E. M., Mulroy, M. E., McInnis, M. K., Jackowich, R. A., Levang, S. L., **Coyle, S. M.**, & Pukall, C. F. (2021). An investigation of sexual and relationship adjustment during COVID-19. *Archives of Sexual Behavior* special issue on ‘the impact of COVID-19 on sexual health and behavior’.

**Coyle, S.M.** (2017). Bug Chasing (and I am not referring to running after insects). Contribution to Sutton K.S., Pukall C.F., *Variations in sexual behaviour.* In (Pukall C.F.,ed.) *Human sexuality: A contemporary introduction, 2<sup>nd</sup> ed.* Don Mills, Ontario, OxfordUniversity Press, pp. 362-386.

**Coyle, S.M.**, & Boyer, S.C. (2017). Sex Education in Canada. In Pukall, C.F. (Eds.), *Human Sexuality: A Contemporary Introduction 2nd Edition* (p. 464-493). Toronto, ON: Oxford University Press.

**Coyle, S.M.**, & Boyer, S.C. (2014). Sex Education in Canada. In Pukall, C.F. (Eds.), *Human Sexuality: A Contemporary Introduction* (p. 456-493). Toronto, ON: Oxford University Press.

Dargie, E., Blair, K., Pukall, C., & **Coyle, S.** (2014). Somewhere under the rainbow: Exploring the identities and experiences of trans persons. *The Canadian Journal of Human Sexuality, 1*(1), 1-15.

### CONFERENCES, PRESENTATIONS, POSTERS

---

Levang, S. L., Gauvin, S. E. M., Mulroy, M. E., McInnis, M. K., Jackowich, R. A., **Coyle, S.M.**, Pukall, C. F. (2021, October 14 – 16). Sexual Relationship Adjustment During COVID-19 [Data blitz presentation]. Canadian Sex Research Forum Conference, Waterloo, ON, Canada.

Mooney K, **Coyle S.M.**, Pukall CF (April, 2021). A prospective, longitudinal analysis of sexual well-being among single individuals during the COVID-19 pandemic. Presented at the 46<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Society for Sex Therapy and Research, online event due to COVID.

**Shannon Coyle B.Sc., B.A.(Hons)., M.A.**

- Pattison A, McInnis MK, **Coyle S**, Pukall CF (October 2020). Recruitment bias in male circumcision research and its relationship to genital image. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Sex Research Forum (CSRF), online event due to COVID.
- Pukall, C.F. Gauvin S, **Coyle S.M.**, Pattison A. (November 2018). Sexual health: Inclusivity for sexual and gender diversity. Presented at the Canadian Undergraduate Conference on Healthcare (CUCOH), Queen's University, Kingston, ON.
- Bouchard, K. N., Pukall, C. F., Chivers, M. L., & **Coyle, S. M.** (March 2015). Thinking outside the box: A within subjects comparison of vulvar and vaginal concordance in healthy women. Annual Meeting of the Society for Sex Therapy and Research, Boston, MA.
- Bossio J.A., Pukall C.F., Dimnik M, **Coyle S.M.** (October 2014). Does neonatal circumcision impact men's penile sensitivity and blood flow? Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Sex Research Forum (CSRF), Kingston, ON. *\*Winner of the Best Student Presentation Award.*
- Bossio, J. A., **Coyle, S.M.**, & Pukall, C. F. (October 2014). Oral Presentation at the Annual Meeting of The Canadian Sex Research Forum, Kingston, ON.
- Zadorozny E, Bouchard K, Pukall C.F., **Coyle S.M.**, Waxman S (March 2014). Ready or not: Exploring sexual arousal in women who report sexual arousal/desire difficulties. Presented at Inquiry @ Queen's, Queen's University, Kingston, ON.
- Bouchard, K. N., Pukall, C. F., Chivers, M. L., & **Coyle, S. M.** (October 2014). Right Tool for the Job? The effects of genital arousal measurement device on female sexual concordance. Oral Presentation at the Annual Meeting of The Canadian Sex Research Forum, Kingston, ON.
- Bouchard, K. N., Pukall, C. F., Chivers, M. L., & **Coyle, S. M.** (October 2013). The Ins and Outs of Female Sexual Concordance: Concurrent Measurement of Internal and External Genital Response. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Sex Research Forum, Charlottetown, PEI.
- Bouchard, K. N., Boyer, S. C., Waxman, S. E., Pukall, C. F., & **Coyle, S. M.** (October 2013). What's Going On Down There? An Examination of Sexual Arousal and Sexual Concordance in Women With and Without Sexual Arousal Difficulties. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Sex Research Forum, Charlottetown, PEI.
- Coyle, S. M.** (2012). A mixed methods investigation of the needs, experiences, and fulfillments of trans persons accessing Ontario health care services. Presented at the Rainbow Health Ontario Conference, Ottawa, ON, Canada. March 20-23, 2012.

**Shannon Coyle B.Sc., B.A.(Hons)., M.A.**

- Coyle, S. M.** (2011). A mixed methods investigation of the needs, experiences, and fulfillments of trans persons accessing Ontario health care services. Presented at the Queen's Health and Human Rights Conference, Queen's University, Kingston, ON, Canada. October 1 2011.
- Sutton K. S., Boyer S. C., **Coyle S. M.**, (September 30, 2010). Raising sexually healthy teens. To be presented in collaboration with Kingston Youth and Family Services, Kingston, ON.
- Sutton K. S., Boyer S. C., **Coyle S. M.**, Blair K. L., & Pukall C. F. (January 2010). *Raising sexually healthy teens*. To be presented in collaboration with KFL&A Public Health/Limestone District School Board, Kingston, ON.
- Coyle, S. M.**, & Lee, A.W. (2009). "Gender Imbalance in Academia". Presented at the Committee on Gender panel discussion at Queen's University in Kingston, ON, Canada. November 2009.
- Blair, K. L., **Coyle, S. M.**, & Pukall, C. F. (2009). "Gender and Sexual Orientation Differences in Defining and Engaging in Cybersex". Presented at the annual Guelph University Sexuality Conference in Guelph, ON, Canada. June 2009.
- Stewart, J. G., Harkness, K. L., **Coyle, S. M.**, & Wynne-Edwards, K. E. (2009). "Adolescent depression and cortisol reactivity to a social stressor". Presented at the annual meeting of the Canadian Psychological Association in Montreal, QC, Canada. June 2009



## AWARDS AND ACADEMIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

---

- **2016: Nomination for Excellence in Teaching – St. Lawrence College**
- **2013: Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Teaching Assistance**
- **2011-2012: Ontario Graduate Scholarship: \$15,000.00**
- **2010 (Nov.): Norman Barwin Scholarship for Reproductive Health - \$2,500.00**
- **2010-2011: Ontario Graduate Scholarship: \$15,000.00**
- **2010 (March): Rainbow Health Ontario Conference Scholarship (fees, hotel and travel)**
- **2009-2010: Queen's University Graduate Award - \$3,000.00**
- **2009-2010: Graduate Entrance Tuition, Queen's University - \$6,018.00**
- **2009 (May): Queen's University Dean's List.**
- **2008: The Carol Kinnear Award, Ban Righ Centre, Queen's University - \$1,113.00**
- **2008: The Mildred K. Walters Award, Women's Studies Department, Queen's University - \$1,000.00**
- **2008: Queen's University General Bursary - \$690.00**
- **2008 (July): Queen's University Dean's List.**
- **2007: Queen's University General Bursary - \$2,260.00**

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

---

- **June 2010 – Aug. 2011: Reel Out Queer Film + Video Festival Board of Directors**
- **Sept. 2007- 2010: Queen's Positive Space Committee**
- **Jan. 2008- Dec. 2008: Children's Aid Society: Special Friend/Tutor**
- **May 2008-May 2009: Queen's Psychology Mood Lab Research Assistant (RA)**
- **Oct. 2008 – April 2009: Queen's Psychology Sexual Health Research Lab (RA)**